List of the bodies to which notice was sent under section 177AE(4)(b)

The following table is the list of the prescribed bodies and addresses to which notice
was sent to under section 177AE(4)(b) of the Planning and Development Act, 2000,

as amended, on Wednesday 13th August 2025.

Prescribed Body

Address

Email (sent to:)

An Taisce

An Taisce - The National
Trust for Ireland, Tailors'
Hall, Back Lane, Dublin 8.

info@antaisce.org

An Chomhairle
Ealaion/The Arts
Council

The Arts Council
70 Merrion Square
Dublin 2

DO2NY52

reception@artscouncil.ie

Bord Failte
Eireann

88-95 Amiens Street,
Dublin 1
DOTWRS86

customersupport@failteireland.ie

The Heritage
Council

Aras na hOidhreachta,
Church Lane, Kilkenny.

mail@heritagecouncil.ie

Inland Fisheries

Ardnaree House
Abbey Street, Ballina

ballina@fisheriesireland.ie

Ireland Co Mayo Aisling.Donegan@fisheriesireland.ie
F26 K029

Irish Water PO Box 6000 Dublin 1 DO1 spatialplanning@water.ie
WAOQ7

National Dun Scéine, Harcourt Lane,

Transport Dublin 2. info@nationaltransport.ie

Authority info@nationaltransport.ie




Oisin O’'Connor

From: Oisin O'Connor

Sent: Wednesday 13 August 2025 12:25

To: ‘adminplan@antaisce.org’; 'info@antaisce.org’

Subject: Notice to Prescribed Body under section 177AE(4)(b) of the Planning and

Development Act, 2000, - Sligo County Council: Proposed Repair and
Refurbishment of Markievicz Bridge, Bridge Street Sligo, Co Sligo.

A Chairde,

Pursuant to Section 177AE of the Planning and Development Act 2000 (as amended) and the
requirements of the Planning and Development Regulations 2001 (as amended), notice is hereby
given that Sligo County Council proposes to make an application for approval to an Bord Pleanala
for the following development at this site c. 0.2767ha Markievicz Bridge, Bridge Street Sligo, Co
Sligo. The proposed development includes:

o Repair Scour Damage to Existing Bridge Piers and Abutments
o Repair Scour Damage to Riverbed under and in the curtilage of the Structure
o Cleaning, Removing Vegetation & Repointing of Masonry of Structure

A Natura Impact Statement will accompany the application.

Sligo County Council proposes to seek the approval of An Bord Pleanéala for the proposed
development under section 177AE of the Planning and Development Act 2000, as amended. A
Natura Impact Statement (NIS) has been prepared in respect of the proposed development.

The proposed works are required reverse existing damage and prevent further deterioration which
will led to the structural collapse of the prevent this protected structure

Plans and particulars, including the Natura Impact Statement completed for the proposed
development, are available for inspection at the consultation website of Sligo County Council
at: https://consult.sligococo.ie/en from 22nd August 2025 to 3rd October 2025 (inclusive of both
dates). The plans and particulars, including the Natura Impact Statement, may also be inspected at
the offices of An Bord Pleanala.

Submissions and observations may be made in writing to An Bord Pleanala, 64 Marlborough Street,
Dublin 1, before 5.30 pm on 3rd October 2025 relating to:

i) The implications of the proposed development dealing with the proper planning and development
of the area in which the development is concerned,

ii) The likely effects on the environment of the proposed development; and

iii) The likely significant effects of the proposed development on a European Site, if carried out.

A person may question the validity of any such decision by the Board by way an application for
judicial review, under order 84 of the Rules of the Superior Courts (S.I. No. 15 of 1986), in
accordance with section 50 of the Planning and Development Act, 2000, as amended.

1




Practical information on the review mechanism can be accessed under the heading Publications -
Judicial Review Notice on the Board's website www.pleanala.ie or the Citizen Information Service
website www.citizeninformation.ie.

Signed: Jim Molloy Director of Services, Climate & Infrastructure & Sligo-Drumcliff Municipal
District

Sligo County Council, County Hall, Riverside, Sligo F91Y763

Is mise le meas,
Oisin O’'Connor

Innealtdir FeidhmidGchain

Executive Engineer

Dearadh Béithre - Comhairle Contae Shligigh
Road Design - Sligo County Council

Cois Abhann, Sligeach, F91A7KC

Riverside, Sligo F91A7KC

% +353-719111382

<> +353-879858081

1 ooconnor@sligocaco.ie
k sligococo.ie | sligo.ie

indv] {0

@ Sligo County Council Sl s
Y#4Y, Comhairle Chontae Shligigh lg o ®

Fete



Qisin O'Connor

From: Oisin O'Connor

Sent: Wednesday 13 August 2025 12:26

To: reception@artscouncil.ie

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

Submissions and observations may be made in writing to An Bord Pleanéla, 64 Marlborough Street,
Dublin 1, before 5.30 pm on 3rd October 2025 relating to:

i) The implications of the proposed development dealing with the proper planning and development
of the area in which the development is concerned,

i) The likely effects on the environment of the proposed development; and

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




Practical information on the review mechanism can be accessed under the heading Publications —
Judicial Review Notice on the Board’s website www.pleanala.ie or the Citizen Information Service
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

Innealtéir Feidhmidchain

Executive Engineer

Dearadh Béithre — Comhairle Contae Shligigh
Road Design - Sligo County Council

Cois Abhann, Sligeach, F91A7KC

Riverside, Sligo F91A7KC
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Oisin O'Connor

From: QOisin O'Connor

Sent: Wednesday 13 August 2025 12:27

To: customersupport@failteireland.ie

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
° Cleaning, Removing Vegetation & Repointing of Masonry of Structure

A Natura Impact Statement will accompany the application.

Sligo County Council proposes to seek the approval of An Bord Pleanala for the proposed
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

Oisin O’Connor

Innealtéir Feidhmiichain

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

From: Oisin O’Connor

Sent: Wednesday 13 August 2025 12:28

To: mail@heritagecouncil.ie

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

Sligo County Council proposes to seek the approval of An Bord Pleandla for the proposed
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

Sent: Wednesday 13 August 2025 12:30

To: ballina@fisheriesireland.ie; Aisling Donegan

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

Innealtdéir Feidhmitchain

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

From: Qisin O'Connor

Sent: Wednesday 13 August 2025 12:31

To: spatialplanning@water.ie

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
given that Sligo County Council proposes to make an application for approval to an Bord Pleanéla
for the following development at this site c. 0.2767ha Markievicz Bridge, Bridge Street Sligo, Co
Sligo. The proposed development includes:

o Repair Scour Damage to Existing Bridge Piers and Abutments
° Repair Scour Damage to Riverbed under and in the curtilage of the Structure
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
the offices of An Bord Pleandla.

Submissions and observations may be made in writing to An Bord Pleandla, 64 Marlborough Street,
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
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Qisin O’Connor

From: Qisin O'Connor

Sent: Wednesday 13 August 2025 12:32

To: info@nationaltransport.ie

Subject: FW: Notice to Prescribed Body under section 177AE(4)(b) of the Planning and

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
for the following development at this site c¢. 0.2767ha Markievicz Bridge, Bridge Street Sligo, Co
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
the offices of An Bord Pleanéla.

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

i) The likely significant effects of the proposed development on a European Site, if carried out.

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
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